
Dale Bickel

From:

	

Dale Bickel
Sent:

	

Friday, JuLy 21, 2017 2:07 PM
To:

	

McCarty, Laurie
Cc:

	

Burrow, Christy
Subject:

	

RE: Emergency STA Authority -KABX-FM, Merced, California-follow-up to my voicemail
message of 7/21/17

Based on what's in the draft request, and as we wouldn't expect the final parameters to change much from these values,
we have no objection to KABX putting the emergency facilities on the air as soon as they are ready. This e-mail will
provide Special Temporary Authority for such operation, until I can more formally approve it once the request is in the
system on Monday.

Dale Bickel dale.bickejfcçgov
Senior Electronics Engineer
Audio Division, Media Bureau, FCC

From: McCarty, Laurie (mailto:Lmccartycooley.comJ
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 1:26 PM
To: Dale Bickel <Dale.Bickel@fcc.gov >
Cc: Burrow, Christy <cburrow@cooley.com >
Subject: RE: Emergency STA Authority -KABX-FM, Merced, California-follow-up to my voicemail message of 7/21/17
Importance: High

Dale,

I've attached a draft copy of the STA request-it's been sent to the client and I'm just waiting on their approval to
submit.

Thanks for any assistance you can provide.

Laurie

From: Dale Bickel [mailto:Da Le.Bickel@fcc.gov ]
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 1:08 PM
To: McCarty, Laurie <lmccarty@coole.y.com >
Subject: RE: Emergency STA Authority -KABX-FM, Merced, California-follow-up to my voicemail message of 7/21/17

When you get the details, send them to me via e-mail and I will see what we can do. Dale Bickel dale.bickel@fcc.Rov

From: McCarty, Laurie [mailto:lmccarty@cooley.com)
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 12:58 PM
To: Dale Bickel <Dale.BickeL@fcc.gov >
Cc: Burrow, Christy <cburrowcooley.com >
Subject: Emergency STA Authority -KABX-FM, Merced, California-follow-up to my voicemail message of 7/21/17
Importance: High
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Hi Dale,

We have a client in Merced, CA who lost their transmitter to a wildfire on Tuesday. They are frantically trying to put

together an STA to get back on the air until such time as they are permitted by the government to access their
transmitter location so they can assess the damage.

If we are able to get an STA on file today, once it's submitted and the fee paid (done by credit card) is there any way we

can send a copy to you orto someone with authority to review and grant? They are desperately trying to get back on-air
so they aren't silent over the weekend as well.

Thanks.

Laurie

Laurie McCarty
Regulatory Communications Advisor
Cooley LLP
1299 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 700
(enter from 12th and E Streets)
Washington, DC 20004-2400
-i-I 202 776 2297 office
+1 202 842 7899 fax
lmccarty(cooleycom

Thw email message is for the sole use at the intended recinient(sl and may contain confidential and privileged infomaUor. Any unauthorized review. use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy CU copies of the original message.
If you are the intended recipient, please ha advised that the content of this message is subject to access, review and disclosure by the sendCrs Email System
Administrator.

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and amy contain confidential and privileged information, Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited, If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
If you are the intended recipient, please be advised that the content of this message is subject to access, review and disclosure by the sender's Email System
Administrator.
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